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the value of science and literature, and who, though they did not
devote theinselves to this pursuit, yet derived considerable grati-
fication froin. them. One of the reminiscences of luis youth relat-
ed to a tinne whien Grifflntowvn contained buit a single bouse, that
of Mr. Robert Griffun. Tiiat grentlemani used to assemble Ilis
frîends-aiid lie (Dr. IL) as a yonth, considered it a great privi-
lege to be allowed to be I)resent-to hiear recitations of Sliaks-
peare. Now, as recitations of Shakspeare even at this advanced
period and in the metropo>is of the world eould drwlarge
audiences, lie thiouigi' Can a(ians were not then so very far back:
as Dr. llall's books probably stated theiy were. (Laugliter.) They
had even socicties at that tine amnotigs-t them. fie belongred to
oiîe which liad existed before the Natuiral flistory Society' and
which wvas styled the Literary and Philosophical Society of
Montreal. This Society lasted for a year or two; the members
got tired of it, the mneetings 'vere not, attended, and it wvas broken
up. Sonme slighlt collections made by it, however, forined a gerin
for tie suibsequent organization of the Natural llistory Society,
which comnuenced its operations iii th.3 year 1827, on thie l2th
of May. To give it stability, it wvas determined that one of the
leadingr objeets should be tlie formation of a collection illustrating
Natural Science. To one whio, like imi, liad been engraged ini
originating tlhe Society, it wvas exc--edingliy gratifying to witness
sucli a museuin as wvas displayed in this building to-nighlt. (Ap..
plause.) The Society met at first in a small room, over a book-
seller's shop In St. Paul Street, and remained there for several
years until their collection becamne too large for their room.
They then reinoved to a building-uow throvnl down-between
the Banque du Peuple and the Montreal Bank. They remained
there for several years, and then they purehiased the building fromn
which Lie Society liad just now removed. At the meeting at
which. the Society was fitnally organized on the lOLli May, 1827,
there wvere 26 mnembers pre3ent. Of thuse tliere were now only
three living in Montreal-tlue Rev. Dr. Mathieson, ion. Judgre
McCord, and himself. Tliere ivas one aller of these 26 original.
members who was now livingr iii lpper Canada. Whether there
might be others stili living, who had left. the city, lie was not aware.
Dr. Roi mes proceeded to give an interesting sketch of the subsequent
history of the Society, mentioning rthe naines of several of its bene-
factors, and drawing a comparison betwveen thie liberality of the old
Lower Canadian Ltbgislature and the strangre conduot of the present


